City Attorney's Communication #2025-566
April 28,2025

TO: Peter McGinnis, Fire Chief
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney
RE: Ordinance — Authorizing a Piggyback Agreement with Municipal Equipment

Company, LLC

As requested in your memorandum dated April 23, 2025, Fire Administration Memorandum #25-
A038, the following form ordinance, relative to the above-referenced matter, has been prepared
and is attached:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND
AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO EXECUTE
A PIGGYBACK AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH AND MUNICIPAL EQUIPMENT
COMPANY, LLC TO PURCHASE AS NEEDED FIRE
EQUIPMENT, SUPPLIES AND SERVICES IN AN AMOUNT NOT
TO EXCEED $1,632,300; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please review carefully and feel free to contact me if [ may be of further assistance.

MARK E. BER

/mecm
L:cor/tire/2025-566

Attachments



